

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **ROGER G. MERCADO**
Acting Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 11 February 2022 of **DPWH Region IV-B, Regional Director GERALD A. PACANAN**, endorsing the Project Modification requested by **Caretaker – Office of the District Engineer SHERYLL B. MULINGBAYAN**, Occidental Mindoro District Engineering Office, Dangay, Roxas, Oriental Mindoro of the project under FY 2022 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

As per GAA/Original		As Modified
Project Description		
UACS No. 320102104991000 Project ID: P006216231Z		
OO2: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Flood		OO2: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Flood
Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities within Major River Basins and Principal Rivers		Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities within Major River Basins and Principal Rivers
Construction of River Protection Structures along Calawagan River, Sta. 0+000 – Sta. 0+722.89, Paluan, Occidental Mindoro		Construction of River Protection Structures along Calawagan River, Sta. 0+000 – Sta. 0+322, Sta. 0+492 – Sta. 0+772.00, Paluan, Occidental Mindoro
Physical Target	Unit Cost P ('000)	Allocation P ('000)
CW1 – Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure: 662.00 l.m.	₱ 74,018.13/ l.m.	₱ 49,000.00
EAO	-	₱ 1,000.00
Total:		₱ 50,000.00
Physical Target	Unit Cost (P'000)	Estimated Cost (P'000)
CW1 – Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure: 662.00 l.m.	₱ 74,018.13/ l.m.	₱ 49,000.00
EAO	-	₱ 1,000.00
Total:		₱ 50,000.00

Justification:

- Modification is necessary to correct the Station Limit from **Sta. 0+000 - Sta. 0+722.89 to Sta. 0+000 - Sta. 0+322, Sta. 0+492 - Sta.0+772.00**, since the corrected station limits correspond to the given physical target of **662.00 l.m.**
- Unit cost presented is within the allowable range set by this Department.
- Attached is the Certification of Reasonableness of Unit Cost issued on February 08, 2022.

Based on evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is found in order. Hence, the said request is hereby recommended for the Secretary's consideration and approval.

MAXIMO L. CARVAJAL

Undersecretary for Technical Services
And Regional Operations in Region IV-B, VI, and VII

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

ROGER G. MERCADO

Acting Secretary

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WIN2G02975